
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-09-15CityCouncil/2022-09-15CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
9/15/2022 9:55 AM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, September 15, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Participate Remotely Or In-Person 
  

 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86566590616?pwd=QUxuOVZLWHcrVzNpb1IyZSsxczMzQT09     

Meeting ID:  865 6659 0616 Passcode: 648436 
Dial By Phone:     +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: September 1, 2022 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS  

a) Lateral Entry into Waterloo PD – Compensation discussion [NOTE: Council may meet in closed session per Wis. 
Stat. 19.85 (1)(c) “considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of an public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility.  Upon concluding a closed 
session, the Council will reconvene in open session.] 

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 09/06/2022 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b) 09/15/2022 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
 

6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
a) August Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 

i) Parks  
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable Television  

 
 

7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a) Water & Light Commission 

i) Resolution 2022-30 Utility Commission Recommended Sewer Rate Changes to Take Effect January 1, 2023 
ii) Resolution 2022-31Appointing Authorized Representative to File Applications for Financial Assistance from the 

State of Wisconsin environmental Improvement Fund 
iii) Resolution 2022-32 Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for Clean Water Fund Program 

(CWFP) Project 
 

8) NEW BUSINESS 
a) August 2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $1,112,306.20; Payroll $ 77,860.93 & 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 
b) Information on Upcoming School Referendum – Brian Henning 
c) Resolution 2022-29 In Recognition of Curt Witynski and Gail Sumi 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86566590616?pwd=QUxuOVZLWHcrVzNpb1IyZSsxczMzQT09
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-09-15CityCouncil/2022-09-15CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
9/15/2022 9:55 AM 

d) Waterloo 10” Signs Proposal  
 

 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a) Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Mike Tschanz resignation effective 9/20/2022 
 

10) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 09/09/2022  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-09-01CityCouncil/2022-09-
01CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
9/7/2022 12:15 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: September 1, 2022 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 

p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts. Attending Remotely. 
Absent:none. Others attending remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utility Supervisor Sorenson; DPW 
Director Yerges; Clerk Jeanne Ritter: Don Nell, Jeff Kes, Nicole Forster, Andrew Nothem, Marcin Jasek, Dick 
Blawusch and WLOO videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: August 18, 2022 [Cummings/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS - none 

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting)  

a) 08/22/2022 Fire/EMS Meeting 
b) 08/23/2022 Plan Commission 
c) 08/23/2022 Library Board 
d) 08/23/2022 Special Finance, Insurance & Personnel Meeting – Budget 
e) 08/25/2022 Special Finance, Insurance & Personnel Meeting – Budget 
f) 08/31/2022 Special Finance, Insurance & Personnel Meeting – Budget 
g) 09/01/2022 Public Safety & Health Committee 
h) 09/01/2022 Public Works & Property Committee 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Safety & Health Committee 
i) Request to Hire Kevin Giroux Full Time to Fill Vacancy [Thomas/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion 

carried.  
ii) Request to replace Yield Signs on Pierce St at Adams St with stop signs. [Thomas/Petts] VOICE VOTE: 

Motion carried 
iii) Promote Officer Warner to Sergeant to Fill Open Position. 6 month probation period. [Thomas/C.Kuhl] 

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
iv) Lateral Entry into Waterloo PD – Compensation discussion. Tabled [Thomas/Kuhl] VOICE VOTE Motion 

carried.   
 

7) NEW BUSINESS 
a) Flouridation of Waterloo’s Water – Dr Andrew Notham will be presenting about the necessity of Flouridein our 

water.  No action taken.   
b) Appointing a new agent for Kwik Trip for Liquor License purposes.  Approved Matthew Mcilquham as agent.  

[Petts/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS –  
a) Wiener and Kraut day on the 10th of September 
b) Trick of Treat will be Sunday October 30th 2-5 pm 
 

9) ADJOURNMENT [ C. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 8:03 pm 
 

 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



 
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/PARKS/2022/PARKS COMMISION MEETINGS/Agendas/08-03-22ParksAgenda.docx 
7/28/2022 11:04 AM 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone: (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 
      www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
WATERLOO PARKS COMMISSION – AGENDA  

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 

Date:  WEDNESDAY, August 3, 2022 
Time: 5:00 P.M. 
Location: COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 136 N. MONROE ST. 
 

1. ROLL CALL AND CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL:  APRIL 6, 2022 (NO MEETING FOR JUNE 1, 2022 WITH NO QUORUM) 
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT 
 

4. REPORTS/UPDATES 
a. Coordinator’s Report  
b. Parks Financial Report 
c. 2022 Capital Projects 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Prioritization of Capital Projects 
i. New Listings – Scoreboards 

b. Budget 2022 
i. Parks Budget 

c. Kitchen Rentals 
i. Proposal for one Renter 

 
6. INFORMATION 

a. W&K Day 
b. Summer Concert Series – August 11 & September 8 

 
7. ANNOUNCEMENTS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND NEXT MEETING 

a. October 5, 2022, at 5:00 pm 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Gabe Haberkorn 

 
Parks Coordinator 
 
Posted, Emailed & Mailed: 7/28/2022  
Committee Members: Weihert, Kegler, Setz, Vieth and Crave 
Ex-Officio Advisory Members: Chad Yerges, Public Works Director; Otto Degler, Waterloo Youth Sports Organization Representative; Jessica Pickel, 
Friends of Firemen’s Park President 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, 
upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 
information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location. 

http://www.waterloowi.us/














Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0088731-IN

08/31/22Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

09/30/22Due Date:

WI Invoicing

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

532 Crestview Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 Electrical PermitPermit # 22WTRC-0087-22-07E

30.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 08/10/2250.00 60.00
30.0022WTRC-0087-22-07E Subtotal

611 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0091-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/04/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0091-22-08PLOS Subtotal

435 Taylor Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0092-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/09/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0092-22-08PLOS Subtotal

141 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 22WTRC-0093-22-08RENEWA

227.29Permit Renewal 08/15/22378.82 60.00
227.2922WTRC-0093-22-08RENEWAL Subtotal

347 Portland Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 Electrical Permit - CommercialPermit # 22WTRC-0094-22-08E

233.02Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commer 08/19/22388.37 60.00
233.0222WTRC-0094-22-08E Subtotal

367 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0095-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/23/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0095-22-08PLOS Subtotal

420 Van Buren Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0096-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/23/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0096-22-08PLOS Subtotal

131 Mill Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Accessory Structure (ResidentiPermit # 22WTRC-0097-22-08BEPH

107.10Accessory Structure- Residential 08/25/22178.50 60.00
55.05Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 08/25/2291.75 60.00
30.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 08/25/2250.00 60.00
55.05HVAC- New Building/Additon/Alterations- Resid 08/25/2291.75 60.00

247.2022WTRC-0097-22-08BEPH Subtotal

1020 Goehl Road, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 22WTRC-0098-22-08BE

90.00Remodel- Residential 08/25/22150.00 60.00
Continued



2Page:Invoice Number: 0088731-IN Invoice Date: 08/31/22

CITY OF WATERLOO

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

55.05Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 08/25/2291.75 60.00
145.0522WTRC-0098-22-08BE Subtotal

422 West Polk Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0099-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/30/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0099-22-08PLOS Subtotal

282 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Outside SewerPermit # 22WTRC-0100-22-08PLOS

36.00New Home OS Sewer & Water Laterals 08/30/2260.00 60.00
36.0022WTRC-0100-22-08PLOS Subtotal

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 1,098.56

1,098.56Total

WI Invoicing

Invoice Total: 1,098.56

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

1,098.56Net Invoice:
Please remit to: SAFEbuilt, LLC Lockbox# 88135

P.O. Box 88135, Chicago, IL, 60680-1135









































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -August 2022 

AUGUST MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2021 2468 2477 2496 2499 2482 2519 2533 2539 2561 2544 2464 2397

2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537

% of Change -2.76% -2.70% -3.04% -2.68% -1.17% -1.35% -0.67% -0.08% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2021 3263 3312 3601 3425 3352 4483 4826 3764 3475 3499 3245 3194

2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936

% of Change 20.13% 9.42% 16.41% 1.78% 0.27% 6.36% -10.77% 31.14% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2021 593 607 585 536 562 498 573 665 591 655 568 627

(Circulation) 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701

% of Change 11.80% 17.13% 20.51% 24.81% 12.63% 28.31% 15.71% 5.41% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2021 1396 1259 1539 1125 747 1236 1799 1685 1491 850 1422 1497

2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065

% of Change 4.73% 25.81% 18.26% 52.00% 117.80% 23.79% 17.73% 22.55% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2021 1 0 6 5 8 9 3 6 7 2 10 8

2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9

% of Change 900.00% 900.00% 33.33% 60.00% 44.44% 22.22% 100.00% 50.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2021 74 92 117 86 87 69 64 70 72 80 84 40

2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91

% of Change -18.92% -20.65% -36.75% -29.07% -34.48% 5.80% 12.50% 30.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2021 139 166 147 161 154 171 166 159 195 173 182 185

2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217

% of Change 25.18% 13.86% 40.14% 30.43% 40.26% 48.54% 30.72% 36.48% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2021 122 88 96 91 111 109 69 92 142 88 86 133

residents -Checkouts 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61

% of Change -6.56% 2.27% 37.50% -2.20% 39.64% -42.20% 156.52% -33.70% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

PROGRAMS *2022 #'s will include In-Person and Passive programs

Adult  Number of Programs 2021 4 6 4 4 3 6 5 5 6 11 19 11

2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11

% of Change 425.00% 216.67% 350.00% 350.00% 466.67% 133.33% 180.00% 120.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2021 46 44 34 25 28 130 35 77 28 112 107 51

2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62

% of Change 319.57% 159.09% 244.12% 456.00% 350.00% 18.46% 311.43% -19.48% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2021 1 1 1 1 1 8 10 0 1 1 1 1

Number of programs 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3

% of Change 200.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 25.00% -10.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 20 25 22 22 20 154 21 0 0 0 1 0

2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48

% of Change 95.00% 0.00% 63.64% 9.09% 9.30% -41.56% 333.33% 100.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -100.00% #DIV/0!

Children's 2021 6 7 9 6 2 19 20 10 9 11 11 8

Number of programs 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17

% of Change 183.33% 328.57% 77.78% 0.00% 600.00% 52.63% 25.00% 70.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 95 184 257 182 84 1133 973 348 58 112 105 73

2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348

% of Change 223.16% 39.67% 19.84% 40.11% 976.19% 28.60% 20.55% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



List of Bills

Accurate Powerwashing LLC 1,375.00 Payment Service Network 65.00

APG of Southern Wisconsin 235.31 Pig 17.78

Axley Brynelson LLP 13,266.50 Payroll 59,237.66

Beyer Family Enterprises 82.53 Portland Sanitary District 9,313.43

BP Credit Card Center 2,234.19 PSC 879.22

B&B Transformer 26,963.00 Resco 1,263.27

City of Waterloo Treasurer 44,683.08 SEERA 1,322.51

Charter Communications 344.95 S&S Plumbing 5,900.00

DOA 3,909.70 SJE Inc 455.60

Dunneisen Excavating 135.00 Solenis LLC 4,788.01

Diverse Electric LLC 3,686.55 Town & Country Engineering 91,729.00

DNR Operator Certification 45.00 The Cutting Edge 750.00

F&M Bank 263.77 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,010.68

Luke Fiedorowicz 1,000.00 Utility Sales and Service 1,950.53

Kamden Fitzgerald 1,000.00 US Cellular 250.75

Frontier 349.76 Unifirst Corp 566.03

GFC Leasing 94.00 USA Blue Book 496.69

Green Ignite 341.70 Uline 84.99

Hallman Asphalt & Sealing 7,280.00 UPS 185.41

Hawkins 10,734.89 Universal Recycling Technologies 220.54

Hellenbrand ACE 83.97 Visa 2,006.58

Howie's Hardware 557.76 Waterloo Blooms 54.95

Irby 655.70 Waterloo Building Center 70.14

Infosend 948.89 Waterloo Utilities 16,194.90

Inkworks 395.83 WE Energies 159.88

Lou's Gloves 141.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 18,162.40

Mid-State Equipment 111.64 Wisconsin State Lab 26.00

MJ Electric 81,514.30 WPPI Energy 365,818.76

Northern Lake Service 429.12 WYSO 150.00

North Central Lab 789.42

Total Disbursements $787,783.27

Checking Account #102-613:

Balance 7/31/22 $101,091.66

Transfer 381,514.30

Disbursements (421,635.74)

Interest 8.25

Service Charge (23.89)

Balance 8/31/22 $60,954.58

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)

Balance 7/31/22 $86,734.82

Deposit/ (Withdrawal) 465,002.47

Interest 11.76

Balance 8/31/22 $551,749.05

Debt Service Account #3015323:

Balance 7/31/22 $436,299.34

Deposit 58,650.00

Bond Payment

Interest 647.60
Balance 8/31/22 $495,596.94

Money Market Account #110-832:

Balance 7/31/22 641,003.13

Deposits 748,511.14

Transfer (358,650.00)

Disbursements (365,818.76)

Interest 265.74

Service Charge (304.88)
Balance 8/31/22 $665,006.37

Transportation Fund

Balance 7/31/22 $95,052.99

Transfer
Balance 8/31/22 $95,052.99

Construction Account:

Balance 7/31/22 286,744.14

Transferred in/(out) 418,485.70
Balance 8/31/22 $705,229.84

WWTP Interim Financing:

Balance 6/30/22

Transferred in $358,122.76

Transferred in

Interest

Service Charge

Balance 7/31/22 $358,122.76

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):

Balance 7/31/22 311,728.45

Interest
Balance 8/31/22 $311,728.45

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):

Balance 7/31/22 217,863.86



Interest
Balance 8/31/22 $217,863.86

WWTP CD #2875 (DNR Replacement Fund):

Balance 7/31/22 $464,844.54

Transferred in/(out) -$464,844.54

Interest
Balance 8/31/22 $0.00



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held September 6, 2022
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities
office. Present were Commissioners Devin Schumann, Chuck Wallace, Superintendent Barry
Sorenson, and Office Manager Joy Bisco. Absent Vern Butzine and Tim Thomas.

Minutes
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the August 2, 2022.
Motion carried.

Expenditures
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Schumann, to approve the payment of the August bills as
presented. Motion carried.

Citizen Input
None.

Sewer Rates
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to recommend to City Council sewer rate
increases to be effective 1/1/2023 to meet USDA Rural Development loan requirements. Motion
carried.

Budgets
Joy presented 2023 budgets.

It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Devin Schumann
Acting Secretary





Minutes for July 12th 2022 CATV Board Meeting, 7 pm 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order at 7:12 pm. Cotting, Jacob, 

Lewandowski, and Teubert present with one vacancy. Manager Davis present. Invited guest Jeff 

Robbins, Manager of KSUN, arrived at 7:18 

. 

Welcome New Board Member Paula Jacob! 

  

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

Regular Minutes from June 8, 2022 meeting. Approved, with the noted correction “Jacob” not 

“Jacobs”. Lewandowski, Teubert. Unanimous with Jacob abstaining. 

Closed Session Meeting Minutes from June 8, 2022. Approved. Cotting, Lewandowski. 

Unanimous with Teubert and Jacob abstaining. 

3. Citizen Input.  

 

4. Manager’s report. 

WLOO completed its project with the Waterloo Elementary Summer School Class, and it will be 

premiering on WLOO CATV’s Facebook page soon. We supported the Waterloo Business 

Association by helping promote its Van Holten’s Pickling event. Our two new hires have been 

working with us as of June and that seems to be working out well. Soon they will be working on 

a project together. We covered lots of Waterloo Firemens’ Park sporting events and placed our 

new banner in the park with all of our contact information. Our flyers were placed at the Karl 

Junginger Memorial Library where they will be handed out to help spread awareness about the 

station. Our Facebook page has really been picking up thanks to the support received by the 

community. We will be receiving more equipment soon and inventory will be taken after. Our 

station activity is operating efficiently. 

 

5. New Business 

A. Possible Collaboration with Sun Prairie Public Access (Jeff Robbins)  

Jeff Robbins, Station manager for KSUN (Sn Prairie’s Public Access channel) shared 

information about KSUN operations, shared information, and offered ongoing advice as needed. 

Main points: KSUN is also very concerned about the steady decline of revenue from franchise 

fees and actively looking to develop new revenue streams. KSUN has developed revenue from 

membership fees (183 community members), kids’ program (Grades 4-8, 1 day/week, October-

April), and workshops. Also noted PEG stations CAN be monetized, he will send us the 

statutory language describing conditions. Robbins said KSUN has no issue with PEG channel 

signal clarity and advised that the stronger the case made for PEG channel being active the 

more incentive for Spectrum to do their part and clean up the signal. 

KSUN structure for workshops and kids’ programming is in groups: one staff member, one 

student, and six kids. High retention. 

KSUN has its own radio station, 103.5 FM. It’s popular and a great recruiting tool. 

In response to equipment questions: Since Leightronix will no longer be working with Cable 

stations, who should WLOO approach for a new vendor?  KSUN uses TeleVue, very satisfied 



with them, especially with their technical support. What’s the preferred camera set up for 

energetic indoor games such as basketball?  KSUN has great success with a “Huddle” camera.  

It is wall mounted and has a motion sensor, so it can follow the action. It is GREAT for 

basketball. 

 

B. Preliminary 2023 Budget Discussion 

Cotting presented figures from this year’s budget and noted that WLOO CATV was staying on 

budget or even below budget for this year’s expenditures. Cotting reminded the Board that it 

committed to a policy of deficit spending for 2022 and 2023 in order to expand the station 

enough so it had the capability of generating additional revenue streams. 

 

6. Unfinished Business.  

A. Official WLOO CATV Shirts and/or Hats. No action needed 

 

B. WLOO Cable and Waterloo School District Partnership Plan Feedback still needed from 

Jacob and Davis. 

 

7. Future Agenda Items and Announcements.  

Next Meeting: TUESDAY August 9th, 2022 at 6:00 pm.  

 

8. Adjournment Motion: Cotting/Teubert. Unanimous. Meeting adjourned at 9:09 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted 8-8-2022 by WLOO CATV Board Secretary Laura Cotting 

 

 













 

Page 1 of 1  

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/resolutions/2022 resolutions/a - drafting/2022-29 in recongnition of curtwitynski and gail 
sumi/2022-29 in reconginition of curt witynski and gail sumi/2022-29.docx 
9/7/2022 12:43 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
 

RESOLUTION #2022-29 
Resolution in Recognition of Curt Witynski and Gail Sumi 

 
  

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, since 1987, Curt Witynski has been providing leadership, guidance, and advocacy to benefit the cities and 

villages of Wisconsin; and 

WHEREAS, since 2011, Gail Sumi has given voice to, and enlightened and informed Wisconsin’s local leaders through 

her direction and coordination of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities’ multiple channels of communication, 

including editing and production of The Municipality; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Witynski and Ms. Sumi have been thought leaders and trusted advisors for local officials, both elected 

and appointed; and 

WHEREAS, Curt Witynski and Gail Sumi have contributed in countless ways to the prosperity and success of local 

government in Wisconsin; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to their tireless efforts on behalf of municipal government, Curt Witynski and Gail Sumi have 

been role models for thousands of local leaders; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Witynski and Ms. Sumi will be retiring from daily service to local government at the end of calendar 

year 2022,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Waterloo expresses its profound gratitude to Curt 

Witynski and Gail Sumi for their service; and 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the City Council of Waterloo Congratulates them both on their careers of leadership 

and wishes them well in future endeavors. 

 
 
Date: ______________ 
Vote: ______________ 

 
       City of Waterloo 
 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 
                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

http://www.waterloowi.us/





